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The fourth lotcomprised six small islands in the mouth of
Murderer's Creek, containing near 7 acres.

On the 26th March, 1735, he purchased of James Stringham
and Daniel Everett Lot No. 3, beginning at S. W. corner of
Lot No. 2 and to a stake standing in the N. side of Goshen
road, containing 333 acres, except 34 TT

8
F acres ; also Lot No. 4,

adjoining the last, containing 337 acres ; also Lot No. 9, con-
taining 369 acres, together with 34 TB^ out of the W. side of Lot
No. 8 ;also Lot No. 12 containing 328 acres.

These lots amounted to 1,667 acres.
On the 12th April, 1738, he purchased of Peter Post and

Anne his wife, 500 acres on the north bank of murderer's
Creek and just above the Magregory Patent for 160 acres.

On the 23d July, 1730, George Ingoldsby, the son of Mary
Ingoldsby, deeded this land to Peter Post. Itlies in the Mary
Ingoldsby Patent. The plateau on this 500 acres, high above
the creek, is called "Post Hill,"and was so called ininden-
tures over 100 years ago. Itunquestionably received this
name from its owner, Peter Post, previous to 1738. The view
from this place is very fine, and in that here given, taken
from its extreme eastern point, the old homestead is seen below
on the bank of the creek.
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